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From: Jewett, Jenna K (DFW)
To: Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW); Caromile, Kay (RCO); Krienitz, Jay A (DFW)
Subject: RE: Cost Increase amendment request for 16-1306 Seahorse Siesta
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 9:30:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Kay,
 
I’m so glad to hear the sediment samples came back below MTCA levels and that it is eligible for funding.  I am
supportive of the cost increase, as we discussed as a team.
 
Thank you for the thorough summary,
Jenna
 


From: Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW) <Tish.Conway-Cranos@dfw.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov>; Krienitz, Jay A (DFW) <Jay.Krienitz@dfw.wa.gov>; Jewett,
Jenna K (DFW) <Jenna.Jewett@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Cost Increase amendment request for 16-1306 Seahorse Siesta
 
Whew – that’s great news!
 
Tish Conway-Cranos, PhD
Estuary and Salmon Restoration Program | Nearshore Science Manager
Habitat Program|Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Tish.Conway-Cranos@dfw.wa.gov 
she/her/hers
 
 


From: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW) <Tish.Conway-Cranos@dfw.wa.gov>; Krienitz, Jay A (DFW)
<Jay.Krienitz@dfw.wa.gov>; Jewett, Jenna K (DFW) <Jenna.Jewett@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Cost Increase amendment request for 16-1306 Seahorse Siesta
 
Yes—they are below MTCA levels so the project qualifies for funding.
 
Due to recent cyber-threats, it is recommended you download and scan any attachments for threats before
opening.
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
Kay Caromile / SRFB Grants Manager / Recreation and Conservation Office / kay.caromile@rco.wa.gov  /360.867-
8532
 
I am working from home to help avoid possible spread of the coronavirus.
During this time the best way to contact me is by e-mail or phone at 360-867-8532.
Be well.
 
 
 


From: Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW) <Tish.Conway-Cranos@dfw.wa.gov> 
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Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov>; Krienitz, Jay A (DFW) <Jay.Krienitz@dfw.wa.gov>; Jewett,
Jenna K (DFW) <Jenna.Jewett@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Cost Increase amendment request for 16-1306 Seahorse Siesta
 
Thanks Kay! Did the soil samples come back?
 
Tish Conway-Cranos, PhD
Estuary and Salmon Restoration Program | Nearshore Science Manager
Habitat Program|Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Tish.Conway-Cranos@dfw.wa.gov 
she/her/hers
 
 


From: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Krienitz, Jay A (DFW) <Jay.Krienitz@dfw.wa.gov>; Conway-Cranos, Tish L (DFW) <Tish.Conway-
Cranos@dfw.wa.gov>; Jewett, Jenna K (DFW) <Jenna.Jewett@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: Cost Increase amendment request for 16-1306 Seahorse Siesta
Importance: High
 
Hi Jay, Jenna, and Tish.  Please reply to this email to confirm if you support adding $100,000 of ESRP funds to the
Seahorse Siesta project 16-1306 to support a total cost increase request of $405,000 for the additional sediment
removal, barge operations, and disposal.  Attached are two documents regarding Northwest Straits Foundation’s
cost increase request for the Seahorse Siesta project.  One is a letter to the salmon lead entity; the other is RCO’s
amendment request form that clarifies which RCO funds are proposed to be utilized to fill the gap.  The sediment
testing confirmed levels were below MTCA levels so RCO may contract for the work.
 
ESRP awarded $46,815 FY19-21 funding to the project via ESRP small grant application #18-2062 and those funds
were merged into existing PSAR project 16-1306. Our previous discussion suggested awarding up to $100,000 of
ESRP funds as a cost increase to the project, provided sufficient unused funds are returned from the Killisut
Harbor project.  The unused Killisut Harbor funds are not yet available as the sponsor is are awaiting final bills, but
the project sponsor confirmed the returned funds will exceed the $100,000 request.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, Kay
 
Due to recent cyber-threats, it is recommended you download and scan any attachments for threats before
opening.
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
Kay Caromile / SRFB Grants Manager / Recreation and Conservation Office / kay.caromile@rco.wa.gov  /360.867-
8532
 
I am working from home to help avoid possible spread of the coronavirus.
During this time the best way to contact me is by e-mail or phone at 360-867-8532.
Be well.
 
 
 


From: Bahr, Amee (RCO) <amee.bahr@rco.wa.gov> 
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Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Barrameda, Kendall (RCO) <kendall.barrameda@rco.wa.gov>
Cc: Caromile, Kay (RCO) <Kay.Caromile@rco.wa.gov>
Subject: amendments for 16-1306
 
Kendall,
 
Attached is the amendment request and the LE support for the massive undertaking Kay and I are
working on for this project.
 
First, please route the request and the following two amendments. 17-1064 Amendment #3 and 16-
1306 Amendment #4. I’ll need to take both of these to Kaleen for approval but if you could start the
process that would be great. I’m going to send Tara and email and fill her in on the details.
 
Thanks a bunch.
 
Our office will work from home to help avoid possible spread of the coronavirus.
During this time the best way to contact me is by e-mail or phone at 360-867-8585.
Be well.


 
Amee Bahr she/her


Salmon Grants Manager – Island, Lower Columbia, and Stillaguamish
(360) 867-8585 | amee.bahr@rco.wa.gov | Salmon Recovery Funding Board
 
Schedule Monday-Thursday 6:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m, Flex every Friday.
 


Natural Resources Building
PO Box 40917
1111 Washington St. SE
Olympia, WA 98501
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